1. 1. Agenda
Documents: 1.2016-05-17 GENERAL AFFAIRS AGENDA.PDF
2. 2. Division Street Cross Walk Relocation

Documents: 2. DIVISION STREET CROSS WALK RELOCATION.PDF


http://mn-faribault.civicplus.com/72217b1c-338c-4e71-8e1a-bab16be153e3

City
@ Faribault

City Council General Affairs Committee
Tuesday, May 17, 2016
Immediately following the Joint Committee meeting
City Hall — Council Chambers

AGENDA
1. Call to Order
2. Division Street Cross Walk Relocation
3. Adjourn

Please contact the City Administrator’s Office if you need special accommodations while attending this meeting
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General Affairs Committee Memorandum

TO: General Affairs Committee

FROM: Brian J. Anderson, City Administrator
THROUGH: Travis Block, Public Works Director
MEETING DATE: May 17, 2016

SUBJECT: Division Street Crosswalk Relocation
Background:

The Islamic Center has submitted a CUP for the construction and installation of a
parking lot at the intersection of Lincoln Ave. and Division Street. At this time
staff would like to explore options of providing safe access across the street from
the proposed parking lot to the Islamic Center.

Discussion:

The crosswalk currently located on the east side of Lincoln Ave. should be
considered for relocation. It would be staff's recommendation to move the
crosswalk to the west side of Lincoln Ave. This would allow for pedestrians to
cross Division St. from the parking lot, directly onto the Center’s property and
removing the need to cross Lincoln Ave. Additionally, this would remove the
condition of pedestrians crossing Division St. directly into the Islamic Center’s
driveway approach. It would also be recommended that a ped-ramp and
sidewalk be constructed on the south side of Division St. to serve the property.

The intersection is currently controlled by a stop sign on Lincoln Ave. As a
future option the three-way stop located at Prairie Ave. and Division St. could be
moved to the east at the intersection of Lincoln Ave. and Division St. This would
require further in-depth analysis involving traffic counts, traffic patterns,
accident history, adjacent area land use, etc.

Recommendation:

At this time, staff’'s recommendation would be to relocate the crosswalk from the
east side of Lincoln Ave. and Division St. to the west side of Lincoln Ave. along
with the installation of pedestrian crossing signs on Division St.

Attachment:
e Map
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